
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, October 22, 2004 8:25 AM 
Jeff Bates 
Dorothy Menasco 
FW: 040758-TP - BST/Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. d/b/a Dolfo.Net - Amendment 

- 

We will make the changes per this e-mail. Thanks. 

Dorothy, please amend title accordingly and document this e-mail. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2004 2:OO PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 040758-TP - BST/Atlantic.Net Broadband, Inc. d/b/a Dolfo.Net - Amendment 

Dorothy, since the CLEC name includes the d/b/a in the amendment papers but not on the letter, please use this 
e-mail to change the docket title to include the fictitious name as it appears in MCD. I'm preparing my memo to 
include the d/b/a. 

Thanks. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 8 50-4 13 -65 3 8 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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